Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Ng Jiong How <jionghow@eurosportsauto.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 14 April 2022 10:57 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto); Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SNA989B Proforma Invoice

Attachments: scan.pdf

Dear Veron,

I've attached the amended supplementary
Thank you
Regards,

Ng Jiong How

Lamborghini Singapore E

EuroSports Auto Pte Ltd
24, Leng Kee Rd #08-02
Singapore 159096

Tel(HP) :+65 85221595

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 14 April 2022 9:07 am

To: Ng Jiong How <jionghow@eurosportsauto.com.sg>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Re: SNA989B Proforma Invoice

Hi Jing How,
Finalised as confirmed

Aside to Veron, kindly do the necessary adjustment

Best Regards,
Rasul | Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

=] Save the Larth- Print only when necessary-
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From: Ng Jiong How <jionghow@eurosportsauto.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 April 2022 10:54 am

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SNA989B Proforma Invoice

Dear Rasul,

Please confirm COR @ $70,465.59 Before GST
8 working days repair

Regards,

Ng Jiong How

Lamborghini Singapore H

EuroSports Auto Pte Ltd
24, Leng Kee Rd #08-02
Singapore 159096

Tel(HP)  :+65 85221595

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 April 2022 10:56 am

To: Ng Jiong How <jionghow@eurosportsauto.com.sg>
Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Re: SNA989B Proforma Invoice

Hi Jing How,

As spoken, kindly re-do finalised invoice with towing

Best Regards,
Rasul | Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

=] Save the ELarth- Print only wherr necessary-
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From: Ng Jiong How <jionghow@eurosportsauto.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 April 2022 10:44 am

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SNA989B Proforma Invoice

Dear Rasul,
I've attached the above towing receipt
| will attach the receipt with LOD.

Thank you

Ng Jiong How
Motor Claims Executive

EuroAutomobile Pte Ltd

24 Leng Kee Road
#08-01
Singapore 159096

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 April 2022 10:06 am

To: Ng Jiong How <jionghow@eurosportsauto.com.sg>
Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Re: SNA989B Proforma Invoice

Hi Jiong How,

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair of P/P $70,609.59 /- with 08 days of
repair, subject to their approval

From: Ng Jiong How <jionghow@eurosportsauto.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 April 2022 5:50 pm

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@|kkauto.com>

Subject: SNA989B Proforma Invoice




Dear Rasul,

I've attached the above proforma invoice for your further calculation
Thank you

Regards,

Ng Jiong How

Lamborghini Singapore g

EuroSports Auto Pte Ltd
24, Leng Kee Rd #08-02
Singapore 159096

Tel(HP)  :+65 85221595



